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i Senator Ferguson: That was the occasion. So 1t came

. < f from the British to you and you made this recommendation to

the President?

}., " Admiral Turner: That a warning be issued?

()

Senator Ferguson: Yes, that a warning be 1issued in relsa-

-4

tion to Thailand. I want to call to your attention the last
8 | pe.ragrap];h It d‘oea not relate to the line that was drawn

0 about the noticé. Bave you go_t your copy?

|0 Adm'ral Turner: I think so.

Senator Ferguson: Have yoﬁ got 1t now , Admiral?

[ Admiral Turner: No, sir, I am afraid not.

(The document was handed to Admiral Turner.)

H

f 3 Admiral Turner: The first one of those thres sub-paragraphs |

2 O NOALONIHSYA 0OYd ¥ QMY MW

Senator, covers United States-British and Dutch territory.

Then, because Thailand is not one of the three, that is put

—
o e — r—mw e SEEES m——

7 | in as a separate matter. But it covers the whole thing. It

113 is the entire line.

i | Senator Ferguson: Let me go up a paragraph:

1) "After consultation with each other, United States,

British and Dutch military authorities in the Far East agreed

that joint military counteraction against Japan should be

undertaken only in case Japan attacks or directlj throeatens

the territcry or mendeted territory of the United Ststes,

the Hritish Commonveelth, or the Wetherlerde Fest Indles; or

\
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Witness Turner Questions by: Senator Ferguson

- should the Japanese move forces into Thailand west of 1000 East

. or south of 10° North, Portuguese Timor, New Caledonia, or r

the Loyalty Islands.”

r In other words, they are saylng that we had agreed, and

¢ | you recommended, that in case they moved into Thailand west 1

|

" of 100° East or south of 10° North, that we were to take action.

f Now down in the.next to the last paragraph you say this:
o | "In case of a Japanese advance into Thailand" - that is 1

T not west of 100° East, but just in Thailand - "Japan be

i | warned by the United States, the British and the Dutch Govern-

12 . ments that advance beyond the lines indicated may lead to

MNYd ¥ QHYAM

14} | var; prior to such warning no joint military opposition be
I

R NN e T TRl = -

.+ | undertaken."

Now am I clear in this, that this recommendation has two

& 0 "NOLONIHSYAM

|
3

1 || parts? In the one case you recommend that if they cross this

1 1line that you set up, 100° East or south of 10° North,

e Portuguese Timor, New Caledonia or the Loyalty Islands, that

i ' action is to be taken, but in case they go into any other

0 part of Thailand you want & notice given, is that correct? 1

Admiral Turner: That is correct, yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: That is correct. |

Admiral Turner: But with regard to that second paragraph

1t says, you see, "after consultation with each other, United

- States, British and Dutch military authorities in the Far East

[ 4
\
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Witness Turner Questions by: Senator Ferguson

agreed" on certain things.

\ Nov that was neover approved by either the Chief of Staff
or Chief of Naval Operations, or anybody in Washington, nor
by tﬁe British Chiefs of Staff, but that was taken as &a basis

for this paper here, which was & new thing to fit the exact

gituation here.

Senator Ferguson:; But then when the Ambassador of Britain
vas asking the United States Secretary of State for an answver
to this question he was very desirous of ascertaining what
the United States Government would do if the British should
resist any Japanese undertaking to establish & base on the
Kra Isthmus? That '13 a specific question.

Admiral Turner: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: Now would not that have been &

| violation of the thing that you ha.d in mind hore, moving

" across this line 100° West?

Admiral Turner: It certeinly would have been a violation

" 41f the British had gone in there.

Senator Ferguson: If the British had gone in?
Admiral Turner: Yes. They had a proposition that they

wanted to go in. That was opposed. We refused to support it,

" either the State Department or the military.

Senator Ferguson: You opposed that?

Admiral Turner: Yes, sir, because that would have taken

' ' -
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Witness Turner Questions by: Senator Ferguson

out the whole basis of our non-aggression.

Senator Ferguson: In other words, if they would have
gone in first to protect that, that would have been against
non-aggression, is that right?

Admiral Turner: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: That would have been & violation of
ne first overt act proposition, would not it? |

Admiral Turner: That is correct.

Senator Ferguson: And we were doing everything we
could to avoid the first overt act?

Admiral Tur;mr: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: In other words, we were watching the
Jap ships going in and as séon a8 they crossed the line that
was the overt act on their part?

Admiral Turner: That is right. We wished to define it -
.a.a that.

Senator Ferguson: That is why we had scouts out and
patrols, and so forth, to see whether opr not they were going
over that line and committing that overt act » 18 that right?

Admiral Turner: That was way south of any place our
people were in. We were over theré merely to look and see
the size of the forcea, and to see how much they could under-
take at one time. |

Senator Ferguson: You said.one of our ac’outing planes
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Witness Turner Questions by: Senator Ferguson

was in trouble over Formosa. When was that?

Admiral Turner: That was about the 2nd or 3rd of
December, or even & few days before that. Pldnes had gone 1
up in that general direction and apparently one of our planes
xad gotten over or close to Formosa, because it got a protest
from the Japanese about it. ‘

Senator Ferguabn: Got a protest?

Ad;niral Turner: Yes,

S-e.r«amtr:::s* Tymguisa: On the 30th of November, 1041, from
OPNAV, action: CINCAF, and information CINCPAC, I wvant to
read this to you:

"Tndications that Japan about to attack points on Kra
Tsthmus by overseas expedition. In order to ascertain destina-
tion this expedition and for security our position in the

“hilippines deaire you cover by air the line Manila Camranh

Bey on three days commencing upon receipt this despatch.
Instruct planes to observe only. They must not approach s0
as to appear to be attacking but must defend themselves 1f

attacked."

In other words, thay' were armed, is that true?

Admiral Turner: That is correct, they were armed with

machine guns and ammunition.

Senator Ferguson: "Understand Britlsh Air Forces will |

search arc 180 miles f£from Tedte Bharu and will move troops
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Witness Ttn-nef Questions by: Senator Ferguson

to line across Kra Isthmua near Singora. If expedition is
approaching Thailand inform MacArthur. British mission here
informed."

- Now 18 that the message that was sent out, that the
British had asked for here where I rea:d the Commander in™
Chief Far East has requested the Commander in Chief Asiatic
Fleet at Manila to undertake air reconnaissance on Hawail,
Manila and cmm Bay on the same days?

Admiral Turner: Yes, sir, that is the message.

Senator Ferguson: That is the message sent out. Now
here 1s the wording, "Understand British Air Forces will
search arc 180 miles from Tedta Bharu and will move troops
“z line across Kra Isthmus". How do you account for that
in line with what you told ma before, that that would be an
act of aggression by the British?

Admiral Turner: My recollection of the position of
Singora 1is 1t is just outside the nearest town to the northern
oorder of the British territory, and that they were going to

move troops to that northern border;

Senator Ferguson: They were not going to cross the line,

in other ﬁrords?

Admiral Turner: I believe so. T believe that 18 correct.

Senator Ferguson: Did you believe that the Tanaka

memorial was an actual instrument, or did you have any ldeas
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Questions by: Senator Ferguson

on that?

Admiral Turner: Well, I do npt believe I ever fpmd

i .
~ any definite opinion as to whether 1t was authentic or not.

T always felt that 1t expressed generally the Japanese militar-

. §z2tic viewpoint.

Senator Ferguson; Mr. Chairman, I would like to insert

in the record, where I read the statement that the Admiral

fmd made to the Japanese Ambassador, I would like to put into

. +he record the whole statement, because I think it will make

petter sense in the record and expléin what we were talking
about.

The Vice Chairman: So ordered.

Mr. Mitchell: Would you mind identifying that for
the reporter by volume, book and page?

Senator Ferguson; It i1s Forelgn Relations of the United
atates-~Japan, 1931-1941, V‘olum 11, page 516.

(The document referred to is as follows:) . &

\i
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The Director of the War Plans Division of the Navy
Department (Rear Admiral Turner) to the Chief of Naval
Operations (Admiral Bté.rk) « o o (Transmitted to President

Roosevelt and to the Secretary of State by Adwiral Stark).

Op-12-CTB

(SC )EF

Serial 083412

Memorandum | '~ WASHINGTON, July 21, 1941.
1. On July 20, 1941, about 3 P. M., Ambassador Nomura

called on me at my residence. After some general conversation,

he informed me that on Friday or Saturday (July 18-19, 1941)

he had gone to Virginia Hot Springs ﬂhite Sulphur Springy to

call on Mr. Hull, but the latter?!s physician had not permltted

an interview. Subsequently, as I understand, Ambassador

Nowmura had a conversation with Mr. Welles. Prior to coming

2 O NOLONIKHEYM TTNYd ¥ Adav s

to my residence;, he had called at Admiral Stark's house, but

he had not found him in. He did not say whether he had then

tried to get in touch with Admiral Ingersoll; (Rear Admiral
Royal E. Ingersoll, Assistant Chief of Naval Operations.) I

understand the latter was not at home at that hour.

2. Awmbassador Nomura indicated that he desired to have
a .conversation with Admiral Stark as soon as convenient; he

intended to go to New York the 21st or 224 but will return

shortly. I informed the Ambassador that I would convey his

request to Admiral Stark, and assured him that the latter

'.
Ty P
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- what he proposed to discuss with Admiral Stark.

. remain at peace.

5427
would be glad to talk with him.
3. The Awbassador then explained at considerable length

He said that

- he 1s not a professional diplomat, and is occupying his present

position because none of the trained diplomats in whom the

'govnrnment had confidence had been willing to accept the
E'Haahington Mission; he had demurred for a considerable period,

- and had accepted the duty only after great insistence by his

friends, particularly high ranking naval officers and the more
conservative groups of Army officers. He noted that Admiral
Toyoda, now Foreign Minister, had been more thanhinsiatont that
he accept the Mission; it was evident that he felt he had a

greater measure of Toyoda's confidence than of Matsuoka'!s.

- He stated that he particularly wlished to discuss the inter-

national situation with Admiral Stark béc&uae, if the United

- States and Japan could not remain at peace, it was obvious that

- & devastating naval war would ensue.

4, Awbassador Nomura stated that for some weeks he had

had frequent conferences with Mr. Hull, in an endeavor to

- 8eek a formula through which the United States and Japan could

He no longer hoped for 100% agreement on all
points, but would be content if a partial agreement could be

reached which would prevent war between the two countries.

? Such an agreement would necessarily be informal, since Japan

1s now committed by treaty to Germany; and thlis treaty could

- = - - - -
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- would be invoked only if Germany were to be the object of

| steps as seem to be required by its own fesponsibility for self ;

. reduction in shipping tonnage avallable for trade, Japan's

' prov1ding greater support to China. If China is left without

ifindustrial end military Support, 1t will not be long before the

5428

not be denounced at this time. However, he noted that the

- & ..
- = W
-

decision as to when the military clauses of the treaty would

aggression by another power. He stated that Japan entered

-
e ——

the Axis solely because it seemed to be to Japan'!s interest

to do so. Japan's future acts will be dominated solely Dy Japan,

W —
- NN P

and not by any other power. Whatever military actlion Japan

takes will be for her own ultimate purposes. .
5. He then talked at length on the points which Japan

considered essential for an agreement between the United States i

o L ]
T — e L —

and Japan. The fundamental basis of such an agreement neces-

sarily would be that either Power would be free to take such

defense. He mentioned that, owing to export restrictions against

i = -
-

Japan by the United States and the Philippines, and owing to a

- & s
—'- e -_A-_ QR l—_‘!-'

present economic position is bad and steadily getting worse.

- It is essential that Japan had uninterrupted access to neces- 1

sary rav wmaterials, particularly iron ore and iron products,
oil, rubber, cotton and food. There afe other iwportant

items as well.

6. The second point is that the United States is constantly

\J
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Chungking regime will be unable to coatlinue the present
"China Incident"; Japan will then be able to withdraw from

the greater part of China. However, Ambassador Nomura noted

that the United States 1s lwmproving the Burma Road, and 1s supply-

ing airplanes and pilots to be sent to Chungking. He under-
stands that there are over a hundred American pilots now en
route, who have been supplied from the armed forces of the
United Sta.te‘a, Japan must make some arrangement through
which support of this nature will be reduced, rather -than
increased. The British are also cmtributiné more and more
to measures designed to sustain the Chungking regime.

7. The third point which the Ambassador mentioned as
assential for Japan'!s securlity is the more or less permanent
stationing of Japanese troops in Inner Mongclila in order to
break the connection between Russia and China, and in order .
to suppress the extensive Chinese Communist elements in that
gen;ral region. Japan has an agreement with Wang Ching Wel
which will permit Japanese forces to rewain in Inner Mongolia;
how long such measures will continue necessary can not be fore-
told., 1 mforréd tha.t,l wvere this agreed to, Japanese troops
would be withdrawn from the greater part of China.

8. He then informed me that within the next few days

Japan expects to occupy French Indo-China. How the occupation

- would be made he is not informed; presumably, it would be

Chiefly by an over-land warch from Hanc! southward, but on

—
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5430
this he is not yet informed. In any case, for the immedlate
future security of Japan, both against a possible attack from
the south and for a better control over the activities of
Chungking, this occupation has become essential.

Q. It was evident that Ambassador Nomura had some appre-
hension that the United States would take further action
against Japan, either economically or militarily, as soon as
Japanese troops were known to be occupying French Indo-China.
He anticipates an intensification of the present press campalgn
against Japan in the United States. It ﬁeems, though he did
not so ataté categorically, that Japan contemplates no further
wmove to the south for the time being. He wade no mention of
possible activity against Siberia.

10. Awbassador Nomura indicated that these points were

assential to any informal agreeménta wvhich might be made

between the United States and Japan. Rather cautiously he

conveyed the impression that were the United States to accept
these conditions, any actlion it might take in the Atlantlc
would not be & matter of pgreat concern to Japan. The one
great point on which agreement might be reached, he again
emphasized as the inherent right of self defense.

11. The Ambassador set forth all the foregoing without
interruption on my part. I inforwed him that I would present
¢hese points to Admiral Stark's attention. However, I desired

0 point out one important thing to him, speaking solely

\




9 QG ‘NOLONIMEYA TNvyd & 4y W

0

f(

o 4 - — T — e B - = .
o = “ - L . - """' ] - - — " [— —— "w'.r-_.q_‘ g .-.. .:. 3 ) i = — 3 * — s —— S ———

o W
- e
t

from a personal viewpoint, and as one naval officer to

another, on a certain broad strategic ;apocf of the situa-

tion which I envisaged. I agreed that there would be a
decidedly adverse reaction in the United States to Japanese
sccupation of Indo-China. Entirely aside frow matters of
policy, it would be evident to him thet this wove had an import-
ant bearing on the strategic position of the United States.

| 12. I pointed out that, speaking from the standpoint of
self defense, the greatest danger to the United States 1n thé

future lies in the continued milltary success of Germany. The

‘United States has been able to live in peace because power-

ful wilitary nations in Europe have checked each other and
prevented a military penetration by any of them in'the Western
Hemisphere. If Great Britaln were to collapse, German mwill-
tary power might very well be directed ageinst South Awmerica,
and such moves would cause great difficulties for the Unlted
States. So long as the United Kingdom continues to exist

as a military and naval power, the problems of the United States
as regards its security will not be very great. Therefore,
aside from racial and social ideals, it is decidedly against
the military interests of the United States to permit thé
United Kingdom to be overcome by Germany. For this reason any
action which the United States could take against Germany is

necessarily one of self defense and could never be consldered

as aggression: ~urthermore, anything that affecta the future
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5432
security of the United Kingdom, in any part of the world,

also 1s of interest to the United States from the defensive
viewpoint.

13. The occupation of Indo-China by Japan is particu-
larly important for the defense of the United States since it
wight threaten the British position In Singapore and the Dutch
position in the Netherlands East Indies. -Were they to pass out
of thelr present canfrol, & very severe blow would be struck

&t the integrity of the defense of the British Isles, and

| thgse'Iales might well then be overcome by the Germans. It

can thus be seen what a very close Interest, from a military
viewpoint, the United States has in sustaining the status quo
in the southern portion of theFa.r-Eantu

14, I suggested that.JEpan really has very little to
fear from American, British or Dutch activitlies in the Far East.,
Tt might well be, were these Powers to he displaced, J;pan.
would find Germany facing her in that region; which would put

an entirely different complexion on the wmilitary situation

. there.

15. Ambassador Nomura stated that; regardless of his own

personal opinions in the matter (which were clearly sympathetic

~ to the above point of view) he was bound to support the poli-
cles of his government, which at present include collaboration

. Wwith the Axis.

16. The interview then closed after the Awbeassador again
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reiterated his desire to discuss these matters with Admiral

Stark.
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Witness Turner Questions by: Senator Ferguson

._. Senator Ferguson; At that time, as I recall it, he

vas telling you that that they were going into Indochina.

Admiral Turner: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: And you were attempting to tell him,

and I think in no uncertain language, just how you felt about it. |

Admiral Turner: It was on that occasion that I became

' sonvinced, after discussing the matter with him, that the

Tuture diplomatic effort they would make with us would be

to keep us out while they attacked Britain and the Netherlands

- [ L — = — =

East Indies.

Senator Ferguson: Now, Admiral, did you have, after

the conversation that you had, any definite ideas that we

- e -y

. were going to get into a war with Japan? Could that have

changed your thinking, that conversation?

Admiral Turner:; I think that had a very decided effect.

My recollection of that conversation i1s that it was the

-
Pl — i = e — — =

iatter part of June. Now this was, &s you have it there,

. in July, but I zfemembér it as the latter part of June.

Jenator Ferguson: This is dated July. It says he was

over to Hot Springs to see the Secretary of State and could

not see him on the 20th of July, 1941, and he apparently

' came back to see you.

| Admirel Turner: Yes.,

senator Ferguson: Now does that refresh your memory?
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Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Witness Turner

Admiral Turner: Yes, sir. I thought it was June,
wvhen I said I might have been influenced in June or July,
because that had a very decided influence. l |

Senator Ferguson: Admiral, I want to call your attention
to pages éoo and 202 in Exhibit 1. Do you have Exhibit 1
there?

Admiral Turner: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: That is a message intercepted from
89:1in, dated November 29, 1941, translated by the Navy on
Jecember 1, 1941, in which the Ambassador of Japan wvas
t2lling VonRibbentrop that he had no official word on the
status of the American-Japanese negotiations and that he
zould make no definite atétemant, 'since ‘he was not awvare of
any concrete intentions of Japan.

Now on the next day, on the 30th -- and I wvant to call
your attention to the fact that they had extended the time
from the 25th to the 29th, and you are familiar with those
deadlines, are you not?

Admiral Turner: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: That on the next day, on pages 204
and 206, another message from Tokyo to Berlin, on just the
Tollowing day, November 30, 1941, in which the Japanese

GCorernment instructed its Ambassador in Germany to tell

Hitler and Ribbentrop that Amerlcan-Japanese negotiations
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Witness Turner Questions bYy: Senator Ferguson

stood ruptured, broken, and that an American-Japanese war |

"may oome‘ quicker than anyone dreams”. |
Now did those facts mean anything to you? Here on

th= one day they are telling the Germans they do not know

& thing, on the day following the 29th, which was the deadline --

and, by the w?y, that 1s exactly the deadline, because there

is & message on that in here saying that it was Japanese time ~-
they tell them that the negotiations are ruptured and that

"war may come quicker than anyone dreams".

Did that mean anything to you?

Admiral Turner: The dispatch of the 29th of November
is from Berlin, from the Ambassador. ‘

Senator Ferguson: That is right.

AGwisal Turner: The diapatch‘ of the 30th is from
Tokyo. It is evident that the Berlin Ambassador had not
recelved news as to the intentions of the Government and he
a8 just giving them some double talk on this matter, and ‘
then he was instructet:l in the matter on the SOth. :

Senator Ferguson: In other words, he gave them some
double talk on the 29th and then they instructed him on the
30th, which was the very day of the deadline, and the troops

wvere going south, that they were ruptured and war may come

quicker than anyone thought.

Did not that mean something to your Intelligence brains?

\l
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Tf they had evaluated that would not they have found that

the Japs vere making & move, and that that meant war?

\
Admiral Turner: That was the conclusion I drew from it.

Senator Ferguson:

vou did draw that conclusion from it?

Admiral Turner: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson:

Then I am wondering -- the question

that Congressman Murphy asked -- you had sent & message on

the 27th, your plans were 1n flux, and here you had new

information which really meant wer at that time, why did not

you give them more information?

Admiral Turner: I do not understand, Senator, what you

pean when you say "your plans were in flux'.

Senator Ferguson:

and he will be able to find that part in that report.

Wwell, the Congressman read to you,

Do

you remember the part where it was a live subject? You

read it out of the United States News.

read that again.

I wish you would

Mr. Murphy: "The effectiveness of these plans depended

=z~nt1reiy upon advance knowledge that an attack was to'be

sxpected within narrow limits of time and the plans were

drawn with this as a premise."

I was reading from column 1, paragraph 2, page 64 of

the full text of the official report, United States News, -

Neval Court of Inquiry.

\
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Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Admiral Turner: These dispatches that you have just
~aferred to of the 29th and 30th of November relate to the
over-all picture of war. They added nothing to the wa.:_'nins
zhat we had given aon the 27th, just three days before.
mhere was no development here with respect to Hawaill any more
than with respect to the Fa.r East.

Senator Ferguson: Now you have & ship movement plan,
do you not? Did not you send out on the 30th, did not I read
this message that you sent out for the 70 scouting planes
when you said one got into trouble over Formosa?

Admiral Turner: Oh, yes.

Senator Ferguson: So you did take action in the
isiatic.

Admiral Turner: At the request of the Bfitiah , in order
to coordinate for three days the scouting that they were dolng
in those three days, to find out the movement of a definite
force some place, that we knew something about.

Senator Ferguson: But here, Admiral, wve have many
carriers that were out of our sight, out of our hearing, we
d41d not know where they were. We knew at least they were not
down in the Kra Peninsula Ibeoa.uae we had that one sighted,
and the British come along and ask us to make a specific |

«~geconnaissance at & specific time, wvhich is after the 27th,

and we do that and find this fleet going into the Kra

\
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.' vPeninsula, but no specific orders to see if they were taken

|
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. put to Bmwaii. How do you account for that?

Admirel Turner: I account for that by what I said
nreviously, that the commanders in chief had been given a
iarge definite order and giving them specific orders as to

hov they were going to do it, or the details of how they

~ were going to do it is very bad milj:tary comnand practice.
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| of yaur' offloe, ua I understand you to say, to alert any and
- 811 naval posts of the Government of the United States in the

~ zvent that a war mvolving the United States was imminent.

Hitness Turaer Queations by: Senator Ferguson

Senator Ferguson: Well, it could not have turned out

. any worse than it did, could it?

Admiral Turasr: Not very well.

Senator Ferguson: Not very well, but it was the duty

That was your Job and duty, was it not?

Admiral Turaer: Yes, sir.

3enator Ferguson: And when you received this informa-
tlen after the 27th, you did not so alert Haweii, did you?

Adiiral Turner: We had already alerted Hawaii. We

. 2eviewed thes matter dally. We felt that nothing further

)
¥
|

 Was necessary, and I still hold to the same opinion, up
©o the point whers the matter of the 1 p.m. deadline came

up, which was very unfortunate.

Senator Ferguson: I am not trying to change your '
opinion. I am just trylng to get what the facts were, [
and  waat you aed In nind at that time.

Now, Adniral, when did you first hear there wé.s a
nllot measage in relation to the 13 parts message?

Admiral Turner: I think the same timel that I got

the 13 parts. I have no recollection of seeing it at any

other time.

\f
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3enator Ferguson: And at that time you thought that

' was 80 important that a new information bulletin should go

- to Hawaii, is that right?

Admiral Turner: I did not think it important enough

- without the 14th part to have interceded in the matter.

I knew Admiral Wilkinson knew about it, and Admiral

: Ingersoll did.

Jenator Ferguson: But, Admiral, at that time, you

-~ thought that Admiral Kimmel was getting the i3 parts?

Admiral Turnsr: That is correct, anl the 14th part.

Jenator Ferguson: And the pilot message as quickly

as you 4id?

Admiral Turner: Well, I do not know about "as quickly."

! Of course, those things are delayed, and you do not know

. Just how long it 1is, how long it might be. There might be
. gome of those {:hinga that would be delayed somewhat., Some-
| thing urgent, why, it might be sent, or a dispatch sent

| "Have you seen such and such series?"

Senator Ferguson: Now, as I ﬁqderutand it, you ani

| Aadniral Wilkinson differed on one point, as to whether or

- not they were going to attack the United States.

Admiral Turner: We differed on that point.
Senator Ferguson: Do you know whether you and Admiral

Kimmel disagreed on that point?

hhm l.;-;-.'l':&g_ i -'.i-»*-. L h."""""!;ul.-ﬁh‘t'.'-z“; .T.H*M“n-nli
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Admirsal Turner: No, sir, I do not. I saw Admiral

" Kimmel when he was in Washington sometime during the summer

znd discussed with him and other staft of{icers, his a:l.tﬁa.-
tion in case of war with Japan.

Senator Ferguson: Admiral, you have mentioned the so-
called reply of General Short, a very short message.

Admira Tarner: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: You are familiar vi{:h the wording
of 1t?

Admiral Turner: Yes, sir,

Senator Ferguson: And, as I understand it now; all
the officers in Washington misunieratood 1t.

Admiral Turner: All that saw it.

Senator Fergason: All tha® saw it. You saw it;
General Marshall saw 1t; General Gerow saw .:lt ;3 General
Miles, and who e).ae?

Admiral Turnsr: Buniy.

Jenstor Ferguson: Bundy. Who els2 1in your department?

Admirval Turner: I think that Captain Hill, who was
my First Assistant, saw 1t, castomerily. There may have
bsen somebody else, I think probably Captuin Glover saw
1t, becausa I showed him all those things.

Senator Ferguson: The Secretary of Wer saw 1t?

Admiral Turnar: Yes, sir.

-I-I":-.‘ d.l .l...‘.-‘l“.-l f.h:'-i'-..l- i I‘_l--- LTS
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Jenator Ferguson: Do you know whether the Secretary

of the Navy saw 1it?

Admiral Turie»: I think not.

Smtor Ferguson: Now, all you gentlemen not under-
standing his message, my question is, how do you account for
ths facti tha’t none of you can see, et least you do not ses,
how he could have misunderstood your messaege?

Admival Turner; If you are comparing the two messages
as to clarity and meaning =--

Senato>» Ferguson: Yes,

Admiral Tuvner: -- why, then I will sary 1t 4083 1o
follow thwmt 1t doéa not follow that the two points of view
are analogous,

Senator Ferguson: In other words, your mgssagae 1is
parfectly clear?

Admiral Turne»: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: And his message is fuzzy ani cloudy?

Admiral Turn2r: That is correct. |
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Senator Ferguson: That is what you vant to tell us?
b ! Admiral Turner: HXactly. |

Senator Ferguson: So that is the reason you can say

——
R

j that reasonable men can differ on his message but reasonable

™~

n . officers would not differ on your message, is that what I |

; | wvnderstand? |

—
.
- e R . e

3 Admiral Turner: Those words are not my words, Senator.

0 . Senator Ferguson: I do not want you to let me put any

([ words in your mouth. What is your answer to that?

i3 | Admiral Turner: My answer is that the Short Message

iz | ocan be interpreted and was interpreted by & number of persons

N T o el o

3.3 applying to a partial situation and did not apply at all

=
-
o ——

K to the general situation in which General Short found himself.

2 QO 'NOLONIHKSVYM "Nvd % TaY M

r I have no idea that he meant he was only teking sabotage

ic | Precautions, in view of the specific orders in the War

(3 | Isepari:ment dispatch, which is perfectly clear to do certain "
e chings.

G| Senator Ferguson: You had an .operatidnal room in the
o0 fMlanitions Building, did you not, & ship board?

cr ] Admiral Turner: In the Navy Department? N

.l | Jenator Ferguson: In the Navy Department.

e ol
S S

e | Admiral Turner: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: How far was that from your office?

rs
4:-.

Admiral Turner: I had one of strategic movements; there

o — = S~ rEE " o -
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was one of general information and all foreign merchant ship

movements in the 0ffice of Naval Intelligence, and I know
there vas a big one in two rooms, in ship movement, that
showed the movements of all our forces and all shipping of
the United States and Great Britailn., |

Senator Ferguson: Well, Admiral, you had access to a
ship movement board that showed all the ships in Pearl Harbor
daily? When a ship went out you could see, if you looked
&% your board, isn't that true?

'A&miral Turner: I think not. I do not knov whether
they kept the information &s to whether the ship was in
Pearl Ha.rbo;o or outside of Pearl Harbor. They did keep 1in-
formation showing what ships were in that viecinity.

Senator Ferguson: All right. ' Then after the 27th
thvsre were two orders issued to Admiral Kimmel, were there
1ot, sending two ca;riera in two different deployments, one
*0 Midway and the other to Wake?

Admiral Turner: That is correct, they 1asued those
orders.

Senator Ferguson: And that would appear on your board?

. Admirel Turner: I do not know whether tha.t' movement

vould appear or not. Presumebly it would. It would not appear

on my board.

Senator Ferguson: Did not the orders come from your

Questions by: Senator Ferguson
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office to do j:ha.t?

Admiral Turner: No.

Senator Ferguson: Whom did they come from?

Admiral Turner: I beg your pardon. No, I think the
orders ao‘tually went from Ship Movements to do that. We had
en arrangement for them to. take thbae planes out there , and
there was some delay, and there was a longer delay out there,

Gue to ﬁncohtro],la.ble factors, than we expected.

Questions by: Senator Ferguson
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Senator Ferguson: Now, Admiral, these two movements
were after the 27th, were they not?

Admiral Turner: Yes, sir,.

Senator Ferguson: Now, what effect deo you think that
had upon the Commanding Officers at Pearl Harbor, after
the 2T7th, the ao-called §arn1nga I am talking about, as
far as an attack 1s concerned, at Pearl Harbor, of sending
two carri;ra'with plenes, taking them from the Pearl Harbor
district, a8 to whether or not1there was going to be an
attack at Pearl Hsrbor?

Admiral Turner: I think it would have had no effect
wvhatsoever, becausedwe also had to defend these oﬁher places,
and the attacks would, if they were made on Pearl Harbor,
would probebly be made on the other places too, which they
were, except not by airplanes at Midway.

Senator Ferguson: Did I understand you to say sometime
in your £est1mony that we dldn’t intend to defend Guam?

Admiral Turner: Correct. Midway and Wake.

senator Ferguson: Midway and Wake we did intend to
defend?

Admiral Turner: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: Did we have an attack on the Tth

at Midway and Wske?

Admiral Turner: Yes, sir.

\f
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- how do you account for sending these two carriers with

. attack?

Senator Ferguson: The same day?
Admiral Turner: By night, by two destroyers at Midway

and, I believe, the next day by destroyers on Wake, and

s -
-  ——— s PR N T eem—" g, W L . Wy e W

I think on the 7Tth by airplanes at Wake.
Senator Ferguson: Now, if we expected an attack on

the 27th, up to the 30th, and we weres routing our ships, :
plenes to Wake and Midway, 1f we actually expected an

Admiral Turner: I haven'!t those dispatches ordering
that movement. My impressinn i1s that the orders from the
Department were issued prior to the 27th. However, even
so, it was necessary to increase the defenses on those two
islands, and we -- I agree that it was proper to go ahead
with the plan up until the time it was pretty definite that

an attack was imminent and that ships ought not to go out.

I call your attention to the fact that, with most of
the planes on those two carriers, they left few back at

Pearl, and their western position put them actually in cuite

. 8 good position from which to counterattack from the north |

on Oahu.
Senator Ferguson: Is this true, that left no carrilers
at Pearl Harbor, so that Admiral Kimmel could take his

battleships out and have air protection if he wanted to take
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them out?

—— - —

h3
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Admiral Turner: That is correct. If he had taken

. them out, in order to get fighter protection, he would

L have had to keep pretty close to land. ;

—— - ——— I ——

] g — — ——
- - -
I e TAPOR SR | M. | e N =

Senator Ferguson: Then, when you sald this morning |

...
. WL

that if you had bean in his place, you would have taken

- —

s | your planes out when you got the warning message -- let's

-
. = i A L s -

o | say he had the orders to take carriers and go to Wake end

10 Midway. That left him without any air support at all for !

.+ | eight or nine battleships that he hed and the cruiser. ! |
12 | Admiral Turner: That is correct -- No, The cruiser, l
! that is a somewhat different matter. But by moving the |
eight or nine battleships down to the southeastward, two *

15 || or three hundred miles, why, they wouldn't need any protec-

D 4 'NOLODONIAESYM MNvd ¥ QuvMm
o

16 || tion, off down there. .

17 Carriers act on the offensive,

s Senator Ferguson: Did he know which way the attack

would come from? You say go south that many miles.

Admiral Turner: Southeast. 1

Senator Ferguson: Southeast. How did he know the ~.

Ly
_—
-
o e S — . — . A — &

22 | attack wouldn’t come from there? ' ‘
23 | Admirsl Turner: The probabllity of its coming from ;
24 | that direction, Senator, was, I think, extremely small.

25 Senator Ferguson: But there was & prohability from the
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-
‘j h4 » || north in the Vacant Sea.

a | Admiral Turner: That was the much more likely place;
|

' 4 | that is well recognized.
c | Senator Ferguson: What 1s the difference between an

o | alert message end a war warning?

| 7 | Admirel Turner: We don't use the term, ordit:i&r:liy,

‘;; g | alert; at least we didn't at that time. The only time we

o o | used the term alert in the Navy is referring to, ordinarily
10 | to an air atteck, and the orders were never issued in those
11 | ‘terms anywey. That is, we have conditions of readiness

12 | which mean g.lert, 1, 2, or 3, and various subsequent ones.

13 Senator Ferguson: On the 24th is that an alert, or a

11|, war warning?
Admirel Turner: Nelther. An estimate of the major

< O 'NOLONIHSGY A INVd W OMYM

—
&

10 strategioc aituation.i And it doesn't give andis not intended

i 17 || to give, to put them on the alert, except to start getting
l 18 ready for 1it.

Jenator Ferguson: Now, the War warning message of the

1---—--,!------'-'--' *

27th, I just want to ask you a fevw questions in relation to

i | 21 | that.

NS e et e -
Lyb
-~

| . 22 | Do you, in the Navy, in drawing an instrument such as

1 -_‘H-__*-i fy T

73 | this, when you use specific terms and then have a general

- R

24 i term, does 1t relate to specific terms of the same nature?

25 I am trying to put this in a leyman’s lengusge and not in a

- é ’ " - » e ; ¢ L= - - ’
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lavyer's language,
Admiral Turner: Could you illustrate that, please,

— ¢ g —— S

Janator?

Senator Ferguson: Yes.

- - -

You say here:

{ "An sggressive move by Japan is expected within the

r i

n2xt few days. The number and equipment of Japanese troops

| and the organization of Naval task forces indicates an

. amphibious expedition against either the Philippines" --
f you expressly name them -- “Thai,,Rra Peninsula, or possibly
" Borneo."

\
f

You have got three definite places, either the Philip-

f Pines, Thai, or Kra Peninsula, and then one possibility,

|
ﬁ Borneo.

} Now, doesn't that exclude others?

Admiral Turner: It excludes others against vﬁich an

e

cmphibious expedition will be launched within the next few

| days.

E Senator Ferguson: Doesn't the fact that you mention
' an emphibious expedition reject other kinds of expeditions,
~ because you specify smphibious and do not say anything

' about the others? Wouldn't an ordinarily prudent naval

—_— = -

officer read it that way?

f Admiral Turner: We said in the dispatch of the 24th

‘ L]
" ; " . o T B | ..'.'.
- & " * ¥ ™ - b -




D QO ‘NOLONINSYM "INvd ¥ QHYM

N |

10

17

16

19

| i

' Witness Turner Questions by: Senator Ferguson

‘;

that a surprise aggressive movement might be expected in
| eny direction. In this case, the amphiblous expeditianl
| is the major effort by the Japanese war machine, and it
does ﬁot mention the many, many other types of activities.,
For example, it doessn't mention submarines but 1t is
obvious that submarines will go out and raid our trade as
they did, and it -doesnit mention ralds agaiﬁst our trade
by surface vessels which we expected. It doesn't mention
gipansion of the area occupled by Japan in the Mandates,
f dowvn in the little islends, which is certainly to be expected.
| Senator Fergason: Admirel, we had all our umerchant

ships in convoys and had battleships with them?

Admirel Turner: No. I beg your pardon, we dld not.
| Senator Ferguson: We did not?

Admiral Turner: No, sir. Many of them were entirely

single. There were only one or two convoys. Most of them |
- were alone. |
Senator Ferguson: You didn't expect Admiral Kimmel
0 take care of these single ships on the ocean, did you?
Admival Turner: Yes, sir, by covering the patrol areas
a2l gensral covering operations.
| Senator Ferguson: But you knew he wasnit doing any of

| that, if you looked at the ship board you could heve told

| i@ had ths ships still in the Pearl Harbor district. You

I
A & “;'.l;l':*ir‘:-ii --Mﬁuh.;ﬁmhn.ulid
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- 8ald you knew he wasn't doing that; is that true?

5453

Admiral Turner: I don't know whether he would have

. made the reports as ta the movements of those ships or not.

Senator Ferguson: On page 996 of the record of the

Navy top secret, I want to read this question and this

. answer:

"Q. This dispatch, Exhibit 15, states 'a surprise
aggressive movement in any direction is indicated.!"

That is the one of the 24th is-it not?

Admiral Turner: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: "This languege is omitted from the

dispatch of 27 November, three days later, wherein there 1is

set out certain Japanese objectives in the Far East. Was

this omission from the dispatch of 27 November done inten-

' tionally?"

Here is your answer:

"A. I would like to invite attention to the difference

| between the two dispatches. In the one of the 24th, it

f says, 'a surprise, aggrescive movement in any direction is

' indicated.! Now, that movement in any direction could be

f by naval forces, air forces, amphibious forces, or a ything

- else. In this other dispatch, we said 'an amphibious expedi-

tion 1s enroute.! It was moving down the China Sea.

"Now, those two are quite different. They don't cover

\}
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- the same kind of a subject, and they were intended not to

| cover it. That was information. We knew that the Japa:aae

wers on the move in the China Sea. Thet was a fact. Now
the other was deduction as covering generally not only the
movement of amphibious forces, but the movement of any
forces,"

Do you stend by that answer now?

Admiral Turner: Yes, sir, I do, end also I stand by

: the answer I gave previously, that all of these dispatches

that were sent by the Chief of Naval Operations, certainly

' as far back as October 16, should be considered as a whole,

as forming a single series, and they related to the same

subject, and the ground covered in eny one is not intended

to be the entire ground,
Senator Ferguson: All right, but on the 24th, you
sent the messags.

Now, what happens between the 24th and the 27th to

| send this other message?

Admiral Turner: It is getting closer to the deadline

t of the 29th. We waited as long as possible. We also find
5 out about the final breakdown, practical breakdown of negotia-

i tions.

Senator Ferguson: Then, 1f we could have drawn here

in Weshington the conclusions from the 13 parts and the
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h9 | ' pilot message that there was another deadline of the de-

livery of that message, that would have made a change 80

' that another message should have been sent? i
l‘ Admiral Turner: I agree that a message should have

. been sent about the one o'clock note.

:
I Senator Ferguson: Can you account for why you didn't }

-

sent it, whose province it was to sent 1it? .

8 |
0 Admiral Turner: Because wnen I first saw it, I was |
n | informed that the Wer Department was already sending it

., | end that Admiral Stark had teken action. |
o5 Senator Ferguson: Then the delay was in getting the t

13 | action to you, the message to you?

S | Admiral Turner: I think there wasvery little delay

2 O 'NOLONIHEYM ""INVvd ¥ QuYM

16 | in getting it to me.
10 ; Jenator Ferguson: Admiral, suppose it is two hours.
i Admiral Turner: I was in my office from about 11l:15.
16 Senator Ferguson: Wes your office alerted for war
16 1 on the 6th and the Tth?
20 | Admiral Turﬁer: I had an officer on watch and a steno- |
>, | grepher in there that day.
on | Senator Ferguson: Was it alérted for war on the 6th
and the T7th? | | |

Admirsl Turner: Yes, sir, it was slerted so far as

anything that we had to do. There was an officer in there

-
L
—_—..—.ﬁ.l..l—' S e— -
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' and I could always be gotten.

Senator ferguaon: Was there anybody thers to take ac-

tion? .

|

|

‘ Admiral Turner: There were officers there who could

! get me on the phone at once, and there was an offlcer there,
l a duty officer , who could take it up with me, or with the

| Chief of Neval Operations.

Ji Senator Ferguson: Have you ever made an investigation

to see {rhy the messages didnit get to you quicker than they

- = - —

- did?

Admiral Turner: I have not, because I belleve that
| they got to me as fast as they customarily did.

l

Senator Ferguson: That is all. I vent to thank the

comittee for staying on. And if my volce was loud,

l
| Admiral , 1t was because I was hurrying to get through.
‘, The Vice Chairman: Thank you, Senator.

Mr. Murphy: Mr. Chairman: I have just one concluding

s

; question.
’ p
i The Vice Chairmen: Mr. Murphy.

Mr, Murphy: Admiral, in Exhibit 1, on page T2, in a

S —

 message from Nomure et Washington to Tokyo on October 16,
' 1941, in subparagraph C, is the following: ‘
i "Tt is urgent thet s formula be drawn'up on the basls

of a 50-50 compromise between Tolkyo end Washington (Turner

\l
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Witness Turner Questions by: pyr. Murphy

does not think that we are compromising)."
iy Did you at any time leave any inference that you

)

| “hought there should be a 50-50 compromise with Japan?

!

| | Admiral Turner: No, I did not.
!
| 1 thought that was the only possible basis for continued

I negotiations.

Mr. Gearhart: Mr. Chairman --
| The Vice Chairman: Mr, Gearhart.

Mr.' Gearhart: I would like to make a request. I
was wondering if during the interim T would be permitted
to inspect all of the original intercepts which bear the
g date of December 6, regardless of the date upon which they

were decoded., I would like to make g comparison.
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‘ Witness Turner Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Mr. Mitchell: What 1s the request?

Mr. Gearhart: I wanted to be permitted to inspect all
of the original intercepts that bear the date of December 6
rogardless of when they were decoded that appear in Exhibit
i and the first 30 pages of Exhibit 2.

Mr. Mitchell: Do you want the photostats or the originals?

Mr. Gearhart: The photostats would do but I want all
of the markings upon them.

M:E. Mitchell: I don't see any reason wvhy we can’t get
those into your hands.

Mr. Gearhart: During the interim.

Mr. Mitchell: Yes.

senator Ferguson: Mr. Chairman, there 1s one other
guestion that I want to ask the Admiral.

Admiral, I would like to have you look at page 22 of
Exhibit 2. That is a message of the 3rd of December 1941
snd 1t shows it was translated on the 1lth of December.

Are you famlliar with that message?

Admiral Turner: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: Now, if that message was translated
By 1:30 or 2:00 o'cloal.c on the day of the 6th a; shown by
vhe record of Admiral Hewitt, and in the Navy Department,

on Cramer's desk, in the rough, would that have made any

difference in your plenning to send notices, and so forth,

H
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V:tnes: Turmen Questions by: Senator Ferguson

so far as Hawaiil was concerned?

Admiral Turner: I think I would certainly have taken

it up with the 0ffice of Naval Intelligence to find out what
ud been done about it, to send a check, at least & check

| mussage out there to see if they were familiar with that.
I

Senator Ferguson:; That would have meant that there

zw:1d be an attack on Pearl Harbor and they wanted this

informé.tion for that purpose?

Admiral Turner: It could be, but i1t also could easily

he what actually occurred at a later time when Japanese
submarines made contact with the people on shore and exchangefl
nignals with them both by day and night.

Senator Ferguson: But it was an important message?

Admiral Turner: Quite.

2 QA NOLONIHSYM "Nyd ¥ Oy

Senator Ferguson: And normally would have come to you?

Admiral Turner: Yes, sir.
Senato}' Ferguson:; That 1s all.
The Vice Chairman: Admiral Turner, is there any ofher

statement or any further information that you desire to give

- - — -

“0 this committee on +the subject here under investigation?
Admiral Turner: No, sir, there is not.
The Vice Chairman: Is there anything else you think
the committee ought to know about this that you are prepared

o tell us?

L LT AL M N i s B Wl S W = —r
-

\




l Witness Turner Questions by: The Vice Chairman

Adwmlraal Turner: No, sir, there is not.
The Vice Chairman: We desire to thank you for your
svpearance, for the information you have given to the committee,

Jour cooperation at this hearing, and to assure you that we

fual that you have endeavored to cooi:erate fully, and wve
unpreciate the assistance you have given us in the testimony
mresented.
‘Admiral Turner: Mr. Chairmen, thank you very much,
»nd I thank the m'embars of the committee and counsel for their
courtesy and kindneas' to me in this hearing ..
(Witness excused)

The Vice Chairman: 'The committee wishes the press and

311 others who have worked with us a Merry Christmas and a

Heppy New Year, and the committee now stands adjourned until
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December 318t at 10:00 a.m.

(Whereupon, at 5:40 o'clock p.m., & recess was taken

until 10:00 o'clock a.m., Monday, December 31st, 1945.)
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